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CL-00461

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attach:

noreply@boxbe.com
Tuesday, January 19, 2010 10:34 AM
secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Re: RE: Regulation of Retail Forex (Action Required)
Delivery report; Undelivered Message.msg

Hello secretary,

I received your email about "RE: Regulation of Retail Forex", but your message failed
DKIM or SPF authentication.

In the future, more email servers may reject messages that fail authentication. You may
want to contact your network administrator to fix this issue.

Thank you,
Francis Zavier

About this Notice
This courtesy notice is part of a free service to make email more reliable and useful.
Boxbe (www.boxbe.com) uses your existing social network and that of your friends to
keep your inbox clean and make sure you receive email from people who matter to
you.

Say Goodbye to Email Overload
www.boxbe.com



Reporting-MTA: dns; boxbe.com
Remote-MTA: dns; yahoo.com
Action: failed
Arrival-Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2010 07:32:58 -0800 (PST)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; fzavier@gmail.com
Diagnostic-Code: X-Boxbe-Notice; Sender not pre-approved, delivered to low priority folder.
Follow instructions in above notice
Status: 4.7.0
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